Agenda ltem: 7.

MEMORANDUM
TO: Finance, Expenditures and Legal Subcommittee
FROM: John Winkler, General Manager
SUBJECT: Review and Recommendation on Account over 110% -
G&A Attorney Fees and Legal Costs - 01-01-000-4392
DATE: May 5, 2017

Account 01-01-000-4392 is the District General and Administrative Legal Fees
budget. It covers all legal fees not associated with a specific project and general in
nature to the operation of the District.

As of 5/11/2017, expenditures from this account will total $119,008.97, with a budget of
$90,000 (132.23%). The total breaks down as follows:

Board/Subcommittee Meetings $28,822.20

General Counsel $82,957.77
General Employment Matters $5,244.50
NRD v. Scott Japp $1,984.50

$119,008.97

A more detailed breakdown is attached.

Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board of
Directors that Account 01-01-000-4392 — General and Administrative Legal Fees
be allowed to exceed 110% of budget up to $160,000 without further approval.
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